ST ATEOF CA LIF OR NIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

1102 QS treet «Suite3 0oo+ Sacramento, CA9 5811

March 23, 2020

Ismin Zen
Former Staff Psychiatrist, California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
Re: Acti re Letter

FPPC No. 2019-00746; Ismin Zen
Dear Ismin Zen:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) enforces the
provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).! As you are aware, the Enforcement Division
received a referral from the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation regarding
your failure to timely file a 2018 Annual Statement of Economic Interests (“SEI”) as a Staff
Psychiatrist for California Correctional Health Care Services.

The Enforcement Division sent you a letter on February 5, 2020. You immediately responded to our
letter and explained that you left office in 2019 and had already filed your 2018 Annual SEI and
your Leaving Office SEI. The Enforcement Division has since received copies of your SEIs, which
were filed in July 2019, which was before you were contacted by the Enforcement Division. For
these reasons, we are closing this matter without further action. If you have any questions regarding
this letter, please contact Tara Stock at tstock@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

G eat

Galena West, Chief
Enforcement Division

GW:kr

cc: California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

1 The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory
references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18110
through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.





